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January 28, 2010
Dear Mr. de Patrry,

As you know, your Heritage Row petition currently under review by the Ann Arbor Planning
Commission is located within an area being studied by the Ann Arbor City Council as a
potential historic district. At present, this area is under an emergency moratorium which would
preclude issuing permits for your project. I've undertaken a preliminary review of the petition
from the perspective of the standards and ordinances that govern the Historic District
Commission. The information contained in this letter has no bearing on Planning Commission’s
review of your petition. It is being provided to you as a courtesy in the event that the Heritage
Row PUD petition is approved by City Council and a historic district is formally established by
Council which would require Historic District Commission (HDC) review of the project.

Should your site become part of a historic district, the HDC would apply the City’s Historic
Preservation Ordinance, Chapter 103 of City Code, which by reference includes the Secretary
of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation and the Secretary of the Interior's Guidelines for
Rehabilitation, as well as other standards. I've attached a sampling of the Secretary of the
Interior’s (SOI) Standards below, and after each standard are a few of the many Guidelines
provided by the SOI that help with interpretation of that standard. Finally, staff comments relate
the standard and guidelines to the Heritage Row project.

Please be aware that the comments by no means constitute a complete HDC staff review. The
information you would need to provide for an application to the HDC differs from what is
required by Planning Commission, so the staff comments are preliminary and incomplete. Staff
comments are intended to illustrate some of the challenges this project may face should the
project be approved and the area be designhated a Historic District. Ultimately, the HDC would
make any final decision regarding approval of the project under the City’s Historic Preservation
Ordinance.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call me at (734) 794-6000 x42608 or email
jthacher@a2gov.org.

Sincerely,


mailto:jthacher@a2gov.org
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Jill Thacher
City Planner/Historic Preservation Coordinator
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From the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation:

1. A property shall be used for its historic purpose or be placed in a new use that
requires minimal change to the defining characteristics of the building and its site and
environment.

—and —

5. Distinctive features, finishes, and construction techniques or examples of
craftsmanship that characterize a property shall be preserved.

From the Secretary of the Interior’s Guidelines for Rehabilitation:

Not Recommended: Removing a major portion of the historic wood from a facade
instead of repairing or replacing only the deteriorated wood, then reconstructing the
facade with new material in order to achieve a uniform or "improved" appearance.

Not Recommended: Removing or radically changing masonry features which are
important in defining the overall historic character of the building so that, as a resulit,
the character is diminished.

Staff comments: Wood siding is a character-defining feature and is present on several of the
houses, and others most likely have wood siding that may or may not be repairable beneath
their artificial siding. The site plan calls for “horizontal lap siding, typ” on all of the seven
houses. Replacing the siding wholesale on all of the houses does not meet this or several
other Standards. Instead, it would be appropriate to repair and maintain the original siding
wherever it is present, and undertake limited replacement in-kind of siding that is deteriorated
beyond repair with materials matching the original.

At least six of the houses have cut stone foundations which vary in color and size of block from
house to house and which are character-defining features of each. All of the houses are
proposed to receive new foundations with an applied stone veneer. This work does not meet
several of the Standards. It would be appropriate to retain and repair the cut stone foundation
walls.

From the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation:

9. New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction shall not destroy
historic materials that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated
from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size, scale, and architectural
features to protect the historic integrity of the property and its environment.

From the Secretary of the Interior’s Guidelines for Rehabilitation:

Not Recommended: Removing or relocating historic buildings or landscape features,
thus destroying their historic relationship within the setting.
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Not Recommended: Introducing new construction onto the building site which is
visually incompatible in terms of size, scale, design, materials, color, and texture; which
destroys historic relationships on the site; or which damages or destroys important
landscape features.

Staff comments: The three proposed new buildings in the rear yard are not compatible in
massing, size, scale and architectural features with the historic houses. The proposed
buildings are significantly larger than any of the seven historic houses in terms of width and
height, and the proposed exterior material (brick) is not compatible with the historic houses on
the site or its setting (the block which encloses the site.) Houses on site and on the block are
predominantly wood framed houses that have, or originally had, wood cladding and are two to
two-and-a-half stories in height.

Also, the historic relationships between houses on the site and on the block would be
substantially compromised if the backyards are occupied with three, four story buildings in
what has historically been open space. It would be appropriate, for example, to build one- or
two-story structures toward the rear of each lot using a design and materials that are
compatible with the historic houses, and which are similar in size to historic barns or carriage
houses found near downtown. This could maintain the historic relationships between the
houses and the street while allowing additional floor area in a context-sensitive manner.

From the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation:

10. New additions and adjacent or related new construction shall be undertaken in such
a manner that if removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic
property and its environment would be unimpaired.

From the Secretary of the Interior’s Guidelines for Rehabilitation:

Not Recommended: Introducing new construction into historic districts that is visually
incompatible or that destroys historic relationships within the setting.

Staff comments: The three new buildings would be detached from the historic buildings, which
is appropriate for this standard. However, by moving the historic homes closer to the street in
order to accommodate the new buildings, the historic relationship between the buildings and
landscape would be permanently destroyed, which would not meet this standard.



